WEST PIKE RUN TOWNSHIP Board of Supervisors Meeting April 17<sup>th</sup>, 2023. Regular Business Meeting

- CALL TO ORDERThe West Pike Run Township Board of Supervisors met in regular<br/>session on Monday, April 17th , 2023. The meeting was called to order at<br/>2:00 pm by Rick Molish.
- PLEADGE & Roll Call: Present at the meeting: Chairman Rick Molish, Supervisor Walter D. MacFann, Solicitor Makel , Police Chief Kyle Sneddon.

## **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:**

Lisa Kucera – Complained about Roosters and other farm animals at her neighbor's property . Kerry will check to see if they are permitted to have Rooster and how to get rid of them.

Mary Ann Molish – Power Outages.

Cindy Tyler – Asked about clean-up day . which is scheduled for April 24-29, 2023?

## **Approval of Minutes:**

• Approval of Minutes for Regular Business, March 20<sup>th,</sup> and March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023. Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rich Molish. Motion Carried.

> Police Report: Motion made by Walter MacFann2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
>
>
>  Animal Control : No Report
>
>
>  Secretary-Treasurer: Motion made by Walt MacFann , 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
>
>
>  Road Report: Motion made by Walter MacFann , 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried .
>
>
>  Recreation: No Report.
>
>
>  Gas Well: No Report.
>
>
>  Meetings & Seminars: No Report.
>
>
>  Code Enforcement: Motion made by Walter MacFann , 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried .
>
>
>  Engineering Report: Motion made by Walter MacFann , 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried .

Page 2, April 17<sup>th</sup>, 2023, Regular Business Meeting.

# **<u>CORRESPONDENCE:</u>** Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.

<u>Payments: Bills/ Payroll</u> : March 2023 Bills / Payroll. Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish . Motion Carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.

## **OLD BUSINESS:** Nothing

## NEW BUSINESS:

- Motion To: Advertise for Bids for Paving Project Deems Park Road.
   Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion To: Approve Bid from Youngblood Paving in the amount of \$22,484.64 for double tar/chip Cypress Lane.
  - Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Discuss getting quotes to purchase a new boom mower.
   Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion To : Hire Cleaning by Misty @ \$100.00 once a month.
   Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Discuss Weaver Trucking Lease Agreement with Township. Letter to be sent by Solicitor Makel.
- Motion To: Approve McIntosh Excavating to replace 24" cross drain on Old National Pike.

Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.

- Discuss Property Purchase at 466 Pike Run Drive.
- Motion to: Adjournment. Motion Made by Walter MacFann 2<sup>nd</sup> By Rick Molish. Motion Carried.

Meeting adjourned @ 2:37 Pm.

\_\_\_\_\_

Frank Muccino, Secretary / Treasurer